

August 5, 2026

By Electronic Filing and Hand Delivery

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

**Re: *Wes Allen, Alabama Secretary of State, et al. v. Marcus Caster, et al.*, No. 26-116;
 Wes Allen, Alabama Secretary of State, et al. v. Evan Milligan, et al., No. 26-117;
 Wes Allen, Alabama Secretary of State, et al. v. Bobby Singleton, et al., No. 26-
 118**

Dear Mr. Harris,

We represent Appellees and Respondents in the above-captioned matters, which arise out of the same district court decision. *Singleton v. Allen*, No. 2:21-cv-1291, 2026 WL 1469518 (N.D. Ala. May 26, 2026); *Milligan v. Allen*, No. 2:21-cv-1530, 2026 WL 1469518 (N.D. Ala. May 26, 2026); *Caster v. Allen*, No. 2:21-cv-1536, 2026 WL 1487869 (N.D. Ala. May 26, 2026) (adopting the opinion of the three-judge court in *Singleton*). On July 22, 2026, the State Appellants/Petitioners (“the State”) filed a petition for a writ of certiorari before judgment in *Caster* and jurisdictional statements in *Milligan* and *Singleton*. Appellees’ and Respondents’ responsive briefs are currently due on August 24, 2026. We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, that the response deadlines in all three cases be extended by 25 days to September 18, 2026. The State does not oppose.

An extension is warranted to allow Appellees and Respondents to respond to the State’s jurisdictional statements and petition for a writ of certiorari before judgment, which are substantively identical across all three cases and which raise four discrete questions presented. The record in these cases spans four and a half years, hundreds of pages of findings and conclusions from the district court, and multiple appeals to and opinions/orders from this Court. All parties have contemplated that, consistent with the history of these cases, briefing and resolution of these three cases will proceed in tandem, and it is critical to the just and efficient resolution of this case that Appellees and Respondents be permitted sufficient time to coordinate their responses so as to fully address the arguments raised by the State, the findings below, and the recent changes in applicable law announced by this Court. This is the first extension Appellees and Respondents have sought in these matters.

Accordingly, we respectfully request this extension of time to respond to the State's jurisdictional statements and petition for a writ of certiorari before judgment no later than September 18, 2026.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Deuel Ross

Deuel Ross

/s/ Henry Quillen

Henry Quillen

/s/ Abha Khanna

Abha Khanna

*Counsel for Appellees in
No. 26-117*

*Counsel for Appellees in
No. 26-118*

*Counsel for Respondents in
No. 26-116*

cc: All counsel of record